Ken Skates AS/MS
Gweinidog yr Economi, Trafnidiaeth a Gogledd Cymru
Minister for Economy, Transport and North Wales

Ein cyf/Our ref: 0Q56005

David Rees MS
Member of the Senedd for Aberavon

david.rees@senedd.wales

Dear David,

U
=

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

13™ January 2021

During oral questions on 9 December, | committed to ensure you were updated on the
outcome of correspondence from the First Minister to the Prime Minister about the future of

the steel industry.

Since first writing on 13 November, the First Minister wrote again on 21 December, but is

yet to receive a response.

Yours sincerely,

Ken Skates AS/MS
Gweinidog yr Economi, Trafnidiaeth a Gogledd Cymru
Minister for Economy, Transport and North Wales

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay
Caerdydd « Cardiff
CF99 1SN

0300 0604400

Gohebiaeth.Ken.Skates@llyw.cymru

Correspondence.Ken.Skates@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd

gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding

in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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